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Jordan Mitchell

From: Tina Flowers
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2023 3:06 PM
To: Jordan Mitchell; Andrea Leslie-Fite
Cc: Tiffany H Johnson
Subject: FW: PTRC Aging & Adult Services FY24 Agreement
Attachments: PTRC AASD Agreement.pdf

Importance: High

Good afternoon Jordan, 
 
This is approved. 
 
Andrea this item is scheduled for the BOC agenda next week.  I wanted to flag you on it as well. 
 
Tina 
 
 
 

  

Tina Flowers, MSAc, J.D. 
 

Licensed in the State of North Carolina, Notary Public
Deputy County Attorney 
 

County Attorney's Office 
336-641-5015 |  f: 336-641-3642
 

tflowers@guilfordcountync.gov 

  

 

From: Jordan Mitchell <jmitchell@guilfordcountync.gov>  
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2023 2:31 PM 
To: Tina Flowers <tflowers@guilfordcountync.gov> 
Cc: Tiffany H Johnson <tjohnso4@guilfordcountync.gov> 
Subject: FW: PTRC Aging & Adult Services FY24 Agreement 
 
Hi Tina,  
 
This is an agreement for DSS from Piedmont Triad Regional Council. This agreement provides reimbursement for the 
Home and Community Care Block Grant (HCCBG) funding. Due to the emails below, I wanted to get Legal approval on it 
before it goes to the BOC next week.  
 
I know you are very busy so if you cannot get to it please let me know and I will try to re-assign.  
 
Thank you,  
Jordan  
 

  Jordan Mitchell 
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Senior Contracts Specialist 
 

Finance 
336-641-8939
 

jmitchell@guilfordcountync.gov
  

 

From: Diane Hayden <dhayden@guilfordcountync.gov>  
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2023 1:57 PM 
To: Vincent S. Roberts <vroberts@guilfordcountync.gov>; Tiffany H Johnson <tjohnso4@guilfordcountync.gov>; Jordan 
Mitchell <jmitchell@guilfordcountync.gov> 
Subject: RE: PTRC Aging & Adult Services FY24 Agreement 
 
Hi,  
The 731 has been emailed to / Michael (will send this email to you separately). This will need to be on the BOC agenda 
to be reviewed at the 8/3/23 meeting (has to have BOC approval and County Manager’s signature).  
I do not know who normally gets this item on the agenda. PTRC will need this form back by 8/10/23 to be able to upload 
our budget into the ARMS system. Without this in ARMS we will be able to enter units served but will not be able to 
receive payment for services rendered until the 731 is received as signed and approved. 
 
The contract you attached, I am not sure if it has to be signed and executed prior to us being reimbursed for services. 
 
Thanks! 
 

  

Diane Hayden
 

Social Work Program Manager
 

Social Services 
336-641-2927
 

dhayden@guilfordcountync.gov
  

 

From: Vincent S. Roberts <vroberts@guilfordcountync.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 5:04 PM 
To: Tiffany H Johnson <tjohnso4@guilfordcountync.gov>; Jordan Mitchell <jmitchell@guilfordcountync.gov>; Diane 
Hayden <dhayden@guilfordcountync.gov> 
Subject: PTRC Aging & Adult Services FY24 Agreement 
 
Good Afternoon, 
 
Please see attached PTRC Agreement for FY24. As the cover letter notes this is the Agreement pending preparation of 
County Funding Plan that is adopted each year.  
 
I have also CC’d Diane since she handles all things PTRC. In the mindset of anticipating questions from review of this 
contract, @Diane can you give us an update on the status for the funding plan for FY24? 
 
Thanks everyone and have a great evening! 
 
Vince 
 
 

  Vincent S. Roberts , MPA
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Agency Business Manager 
 

Social Services 
336-641-3094
 

vroberts@guilfordcountync.gov
  

 

 


